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County by Resort Village Utility, Inc. 

Docket No. 
County from Remt Village Utility, Inc. to SGI Utility, LLC 

Application for transfer of Certificate No. 4924 in Franklin 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Section 367.1 11, Florida Statutes, provides that each utility shall provide service to the area 
described in its certificate of authorization within a reasonable time. The statute also states that if 
utility service has not been provided to any part of the area which a utility is authorized to serve, 
whether or not there has been a demand for such service, within 5 years &er the date of 
authorization for Senrice to such part, such authorization may be reviewed and mended or revoked 
by the Commission. 

By Order No. PSC-94-1524-FOF-SU. issued December 12,1994, Resort Village Utility, Inc.’s 
(Resort Village or utility) was granted Certificate No. 4924, authorizing the utility to provide 
wastewater service to a designated service area in Franklin County. That Order also provided that, 
upon final approval of the development, the utility shall file revised data reflscting the actual 
development plans and a revised service availability policy with a provision for the collection of 

APP __ guaranteed revenues, and shall imlude guaranteed revenue agreements in its filing. To date, the 
CAF __ required infomation has not been filed with the Commission. 
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ECR _II No. 4924 from Resort Village to SGI Utility, LLC (SGI). 
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Instead, on December 3,1999, a subsequent application was filed fix the transfa of CertificateC - - 
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Upon review of the Resort Village’s certificate and transfer dockets referenced above, there 5 
appears to be a need fix additional information as a result of the utility’s apparent failure to provide Z 2 L 
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service to the area described in its certificate of authorization within 5 years after the date of 
authorization for service. 

Staff therefore requests that the utility identify the reason@) that service has not been provided 
consistent with the requirements of Section 367.11 1, Florida Statutes, and provide a statement as to 
why Resort Village's cettificate of authorization should not be reviewed, mended or revoked by the 
Commission for apparent violation of Section 367.1 11, Florida Statutes. 

In order to allow sufficient time for Staffto analyze the information requested, please provide 
the requested responses by September 15,2000. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate 
to contact me at (904) 413-6228. 

Sincerely, 

\ J h i f e r  BmbaLer, Senior Attorney 
Divisjon of Legal Services 

JSB:lw 

cc: Division of Records and Reporting 
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Johnson) 
Mr. Dennis Boyle 


